
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-THIRD SESSION 

Official Records* 

~-·~. ~ ~ 
~ il? 
~I 

SUMMARY RECORD OF' THE 67th t-1EETING 

Chairman: Hr. MWANGAGUHUNGA (Uganda) 

CONTENTS 

SECOND CCHMITTEE 
67th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 23 January 1979 

at 10.30 a.m. 

New York 

AGENDA ITEM 58: DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOI.uC CO-OPERATION (continued) 

(b) RESTRUCTURING OF THE ECON0\1IC AND SOCIAL SECTORS OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
SYSTEM: REPOR'r OF THE SECRETARY -GENERAL (cant inued) 

CC:NPLETION OF THE COl•lMITTEE Is 1-lORlC 

• Tltis record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-55069 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.2/33/SR.G7 
26 February 1979 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/Sfi.:i7 
Enc;lish 
Pa":e 2 

The meetin,o: uas called to on'er :=tt ll a .rL 

AGEFDA ITDT 50: Dr:V:CLOI~1 1~T'T MTD IIT'I'I:f(;TATIQlTAL r::CONO" :Jc C:O- -OP~RATIOTT ( cont-'ipueoJ 

(b) RESTRUCTURilfG OF Tim iCCmTOTUC A'TD SOCI/\L S:~crrons OF THr: U TIT:CD !'ft'\_THY'TS .SYSTT).I: 
REPORT OF TH:C SECR"",'T'ARY··GElU::RAL (~_C?~tjnu:~d) (A/T)/hlO/Rev.l· A/C.2/33/L.lOld 

L The CHAIETJAi·T drevr attention to a draft resolution (A/C. 2/33/L 101!) suhrnitted 
in his name as a result of informal consultations on draft resolution A/C.2/33/L.l03. 
Draft resolution A/C.2/33/L.lOh had no financial ir•1Dlic2~tions. 

2. Hr. DADZIE (Director-General for Developrnental and International Economic 
Co-·op~ration) s~icl that he and his collea."ues had heen Pleased and encourc'-;n;ed by 
the statements made, all of ~iliich had reflecte~ not only a constructive approach to 
the measures thus far underta;,en but also a continuinr: commi tn1ent to the 
restructurin~ process, as an inte~ral part of the efforts of the international 
community tovrards the establishment of the neu internatiorml economic order 0 and as 
the frameworl<: which should ~overn the adaptation of structures and rnethods of I·Tork 
to the needs of :.rember f,tates in the fielcl of clevelonment and international econm~lic 
co-operation. 

3. I-Ie 1-ras sure tllat mewbers of !l.CC 1vouJ(l be "ratified to note the exPressions of 
satisfaction by rn_any deleo;ations re;;ardinr· the restructurin.n: of' the ACC', subsidiary 
machinery ancl other aspects of the response ma~e by ACC to those recommendations 
contained in General Assembly resolution l2/l97 that were of concern to the system 
as a vhole. He too vras c;rateful for the rrenerous sentiments of support for the 
Office of the Director·-General ex·pressecl bv several dele:·o.tion.s. 

4. IIe and his collear;ues bad also taken clue note of the emnhctsis placed in many 
statements on the need for further efforts to achieve a rrreater ra.tionali:Gation, 
streamlininr; and cost-effectiveness of Secretariat services, and of the 
nerceptions of delep:ations as to the areas in I·Thich nore intensive measures ~Here 
requirecl. 'I'hose •.muld 'Uicle the further actions 0 f the ::;ecretariat ancl HOUld be 
taken into full accmmt in the prepo.ration of the further reTJorts requireo of the 
Secretary-General on tile iwplementaticn of tl1e restructurinr: recommendations. 

) . A number of clelen;ations bad sour;ht clari fica tic· 1 as to the vray in uhich the 
Director· General voulcl interface vi th oth2r rieno..rtr,,ents ano offices, particularly 
the Depa~rtment of Internation8l i~cononic and Social l\f'fairs in the area of pro:'":rar;1me 
1)lannin":. It \·rould be an over-·simDlification to sneak of' a senaration of functions 
betveen the Director-General and other units in the Secretariat. The Director-· 
General's involvement, the scope of vrhich vas oescribed in the relevant sections of 
the Secretary--General 1 s report (A/33/l'ln/Rev 0 l) ~ vonld ·be aimeo at Pror,1otin:', Hith 
a vieH to achievinr; the objectives stated in narar>-ro.nh (a) (b) of' tb.e aome::: to 
General Assembly resolution 3;::/197, the f'u11 ano effective e~~ercise by the various 
units concerned of their respective co!-lpetences. It •mulc1 \Je bo.secl on the annroach 
described in parar;raph 22 of the Secretary ·Gen<?ral 's renort, \·Tl1ic11 stressed the 

I ... 



A/C.2/J~/SR.G7 
~n~lish 

Pa~e 3 

(~![r. Dadzie) 

JJirector--Cr:~1eraL 's c::ttoJyt:i.c role in ens;•rin•• t~1at all elements of the United 
:rations conforr•t to the [JOlicy r>·uiclc~lines cstahli:3'lec'c hy Lhe r-eneral Assembly ' 
and in r)rontotiJJ!~ a •nulticLio3cinJ.inary ;cmcl 1-:ell .. co orciinatcd ::mnroach to the problems 
of c1e:vclor•nent t~ll'Oll'chm·t Li1e Unite i\atiCJns ;;vst.Gn: . 

(, 'l'he nrocess conlcl lJ,,:;i~ be nescribccl as a continuum hctveen broad. nolicy 
elements at on.~· encJ :1nu. 0.n:·1lyLLca1 technicaJ ele1•1C:1lts at the other, both of uhich 
coexistc;cl in c:ij ffer r1c:·T<';e:s :J.nc: interacter' at most sta":es of the 1-rork of the 
United <ations units co11ccrnecL 'l'C!e Tlirector--r~cncral's involvement ~-roulcl be more 
pronot1ncecl at tlle broac~ ·JoJicy end or chr..: continuum and uoulrl nro~ressi vely 
diminish as the c:malytical, tcc~mical ::lerrtents becaue rnore si("J"nificant. 'T'hat 
uoul<l comTlrise, amon,·· ot~hcr thin"·s. ti1e translation of interr-overnmento,l 
directives into !lolicies 'overn:inn; <;ecrr"tariat actions, incltl''in.n: the elaboration 
of policy--related puide1incs an<l tl1c nrovision of broad orientation for activities, 
to:>_:ether viti1 the nromotion of ·mtually reinforciwr interrelations amon~ different 
orr:anizational entities in 'mrsucmce of substantive o;oals set by Governments 0 

7 _ In the area of nron:rrll'lne p1annin{", vhich l!ao ·heen referrerl to in a number of 
statements, the ir1volven1ent of the Director (}cneral, as foreseen in the Cecretary-­
Ceneral 1 s renort an•1 in relevant General Assernlll" resolutions, includecl the 
draftin~; by the Director---General of the intror1Fctions to the medium term plans in 
the economic and social fields, which suclt out the Secretary--General's approaches, 
pursuant to leo;is1aLive ~irectives, to the orientation of the Drture vork of the 
Secretariat ancl \·T11ich uoulc1 cover the elaboration, under the Clirect supervision of 
the Director-General, of the over-all objectives to he included in the nlano 
Eesuonsibility for the elc\boration of the Dlan i_tself in t~1e econoMic ancl social 
field uould thrc:n rest uith the IJenartrnent of Tntern.'ltional :r~cononic ancl Social 
,A.ffairs, uhich voul·1 unclcrtal=c the analytical and tcc'1nical -vror~;: required, Hi th 
t:.1e invol vewent of the Office of Financial Services in resuect of the financic,l 
as:nects o f\.t that sta,n:e, the 'Jirector-J'encral 's role \Wuld be one only of c;eneral 
o;uidance, and uould be mainly concerned ~-rith the resolution of policy issues or 
llifferences that mir,;ht arise >Iithin the Secret8,riat in the processes of plan 
formulation and im]Jlementation, incluclin['; the harmonization as necessary of the 
processes of planninr; and vro{;ranminn; on the one hand and of budr;etinp on the 
other. The same approach vould apnly to the involvement of the Director-General 
in the process of transl,Jt:inr the su.hst'=lntive Dolicjps of the plan into biennial 
pro.':rC"1 me budo;cts, anc_! in c:valuation FOrlc:. 

i), rche instrw.centalitie:: to u" uti:l izec:~ FouJ c1 oF course vary, dencnclino; on the 
nature of the specific L:cctivit;r in nuestiono 'rhus, Forl· on the nilot evaluation 
study on activities relo.tin,": to trc:msnat;iorwl corDor::Jtions, rel!uesteo~ by CPC, -vras 
r;uidcr~. by a hi, level sttcc.:rirw CO' nll:ittec, c]laire~- hy the 'lirector-·General ., 
vrllich provided over--all ,("J"uideJ. ines anl"· oricntn.tion for the stuc1y, in thc lin-ht, 
i_n_!:_c;~_::J.;J-_i_~_J of the concern;:; aml directi vcs of relevilnt intern·overnmental bodies. 
1\esponsillility for the pre1mration of the study itself and for the Clevelo.rment 
of its I'Jethodoloe:y >·roulcl rest 'ritll the Department of Intcornation ~conomic and Social 
/\ffo.irs, in consultation vi th t l1e Centre on 'rrc<nsnat ional Con)orations o 

I 0. 0 



A/C,2/33/SE.67 
English 
Pap;e h 

(:~~~D_et_~_zj~_) 

9. Another question raised durinp; the cUscussion relatecl to the balance to be 
maintained behreen, on the one hand., the need for the Director-General to avoid 
duplicatinp; capabilities existing elsewhere in the United Nations and, on the other 
hand, his correspondinp, ability to dra-vr, on a continuinr; basis, on the resources 
and exl)ertise available in the United nations and, as appropriate, 
in the system as a -vrhole, The Secretary-General 1 s report specified that such 
assistance could include both the ad hoc secondment of individual staff r1embers for 
a snecific assignment in support of the Director-General and the preparation of 
appropriate studies and documentation in response to requests by him, He coulo. 
inform the Committee that vhile) as indicated in the report, an informed assessment 
of those availabilities could be made only at a later stac;e in the light of 
exnerience, every effort -vrould be mr:tde by all concerned vi thin the United nations to 
meet any requests for such assistance that might be made by the Director-General in 
that regard. 

10. '1r, RIPER'l' (Under Secretary-General for International f:conomic and Social 
Affairs) said that a spirit of co---operation had marlced relations betueen himself and 
the Director-General, vrhose response fro~n1 the outset had been a p;reat source of 
encouracement. In the lip;ht of the Committee's deliberations, as reflected in draft 
resolution A/C.2/33/L.lOl!, he 1vished to reiterate the willinr;ness of the Department 
of International Economic and Social Affairs to imnlement the decisions adopted and 
give the Director-General active support. The Department fully understood the need 
to strenc;then the over-all effectiveness of the United j\Tations system, with a viev 
to the establishment of the ne-vr international economic order, 

11. Some questions had been raised re~ardinp; the nQmber of orp;anizational units 
lvithin the Department of International EconoHic and Social Affairs in the field of 
programme nlanninc: and co-ordination. The Departrnent 1 s prop;ramme planninr; and 
co-ordination component had tvo sets of functions: the promotion of 
interorganizational co-operation ano. joint plannine; for the United 11Tations system, 
and proe;ramme planninr:; and evaluation for the United :nations. The nature and scope 
of the functions relating to joint planning and programmine; activities for the 
United Hat ions system as a lvhole were, for obvious reasons, different from those 
relating to proe;ramme plannine; activities Fithin the United Nations Secretariat, the 
constituent units of uhich shareo. several common attributes. 

12. In response to the recommendations containecl in General Assembly resolution 
32/197, the first group of functions aimed to promote co-operative and ,joint 
planninc: among ore;anizations of the United I'Tations systerr1 in the economic and 
social fields. It included, firstly, the development, in co-operation Fith the 
orr;anizations concerned, of concepts and frameivorl~s for and the nreparation of 
cross-organizational analyses and plans. The importance of such analyses had been 
emphasized by CPC at its seventeenth session and again at the joint CPC/ACC meetings 
in July 1977. A precise nrograrnme had been formulatecl_ for l97Cl. 

I ... 



A/C.2/Jl/Sn,67 
:r':nr';lish 
Pa:;e 5 

(Hr._ c;_i pe_r_:t) 

13. Secondly 1 the first c;roup of funct,ions includecl the nrenar0-tion of system 
1ricle reports vrhich could not be directly linl,ecl to nrorrrm'lr 1e nlannin.~-, such as 
those concerniw: international years cmd consuner protection, and tl1e nrovisi01~ of 
substantive support to interr;overnmental and intersecretariat ·hodies on relevan:; 
intera.n;ency questions. .Accordinc;ly 1 the establishment of hro units 'TCJ.s TJronosecJ 
in order to cleal 1-rith each of those sets of functions for the lJromotion of 
interorr;anizational co .. operation ancl joint planninrr. 

ll!. The second c;roup of functions related to pro~rmnr'le nlanninn; and evaluc\t icm for 
the United IJations. It consisted of three units for nroro:rar,Jme nlanninrr, rec;ources 
planninc; and evaluation. The separation of nro";ra·'r·le rJlannine; CJ.nd resources 
planninr; into distinct orc;anizational units \vas e=mlained by the difference in the 
scope and deT_:Jth of the functions in those fields. ~'he sepa.ration of the evalustion 
functions into a small unit vas exnlained by the"' need to ri2velop c:mnroaches, 
metho<.lolor;ies and techniques in an area 1-rhere little vrorlc had been done by the 
United Nations Secretariat thus far. There ar;ain, a concrete nropramme had been 
formulated by CPC, and the Director-General, in a r1recedinr statement, had r;i ven 
a precise eYample of the tyne of study to uhich the Jlenartn1ent of International 
Economic ami Social Affairs could make a substantive contribution. 

15. Dissatisfaction had been expressed "\·rith the efforts to redeploy resources 
Hithin the Secretariat to meet the re(luirements of the restructurinp exercise. In 
particular 1 the substance of para~"':raph 53 of the Secretary--General: s renort 
(A/33/~10/Tiev .1) had been called into question. The ltain thrust of tl1e 
restructurin~ exercise, as it affected the Department of International ~canonic and 
Social Affairs, had been to enable the Departn1ent to concentrate on tvro sets of 
functions - interdisciplinary research and analysis, and ~ro~rwn1e planninp and 
co~ordination ·· both of uhich involved ne•:T resuonsibilities Emd the reorientation 
of existinr: ones. It must be recornized that, in order to weet. t~1e restructurin,n; 
challenr;e, the Department was bo1md to reorient research ancl analysis in some 
cases. In areas such as statistics, ropulation, science and technolopy, policy 
analysis and projections and prosnectjve studies, onc;oinc; activities shoulcJ not 
only be maintained, but should also be deve1onec1 and elaborated, particularly in 
their intersectoral asl)ects. That irnnlieC: a redeployment of Professional staff, 
and strenuous efforts had been made to redPnloy, to t!1e extent feasible, staff 
resources from some of the larr;er substantive units, vrith a vieH to reducinrr the 
need for nev resources for nevr functions. 

16. In evaluatinc; that need, the Department had fully taken into account the close 
interaction betvreen the research and analysis comnonent and the nro.~ramme nlanninr; 
and co-ordination component vrithin the Department. The latter comnonent vroulcl clrau 
on the expertise in substantive matters, and the e:=nerience, of the researcl1 anCJ 
analysis components. Technical sl(ills and expertise uerc= not, hovever 1 recu"'tily 
interchane;eable betueen discinlines, ancl it uas not easy to transfon1 a statistical 
expert overni,o;ht into a planninc; and nro,~rar,nnin n: e:~nert. 

I ... 



A/C. ~)_/Jl/SD._. 67 
Ene;lish 
Pae;e 6 
(~ T'j_ ::;ert ) 

17. Such had been the ar_r,;u:·:lents presented to the ·\clvisory Co<··1nittee on 
Aclministrati ve and Bud,o,:etary Cluestions in support of the Denartment 's request for 
n_oditional resources. Althouc:h the Advisory Coramittee had not been convinced in 
all cases 1 it had finally reco.rnizec1 the neer'i to aJ.locate ac1clitional resources to 
the ncp2.rtment as from lS'79. 

H'•. '!'he CTTAIRI,Ti\:J saic1 that. if there vras no objection, he vrould take it that rlraft 
resol~ti-;-;}--A/c-~lJ3/L.lOJ; sulJmitter b~r Tunisia on lJeJ1alf of the Croun of 77. was 
vrithdravm and that the Cmri'·1ittee v:as ready to adorJt clraf't resolution J'jC.2/3";/L.l04 
1ri thout a vote. 

19. It was so decided. 

20. ]]raft resolution ~jC_:_2}_JJ/L. l_O}f__ '·T_as a§_?nt_ecl ___ ,r._~thout_ a_ vot_e __ . 

21. ~r. niB1ER (United States of America) thanked the Director-General and the 
Under~Secretary-General for their replies to the questions raised durin-n: the debate. 
His deleo;ation vas pleasec': to join in a true consensus on draft resolution 
A/C. 2/33/Lo lOlf, which it believed incornoratecl the vievs of all members of the 
Com1nittee and 1-rhich also aov::mcecl their interests by brinpinrr further clarity to 
the a_o;reer:~ent reached in General Assembly resolution 32/197 o The restructurinr; 
effort 1-ms an important sten tmrarcls mal:::ine: the United -'at ions more fully capable 
of c1ealinc; 1rith nrobler.ls of develonl'lent cJld international co--oneration, tl!us 
contributing to the even broader consensus unon 1-rhich a neu international economic 
order must be built. 

22 o His dele!c;ation fully enclorsecl_ that ·tJart of t11e ora f't resolution uhich referred 
to the Director--General, 1rho must have the aut;wri ty necessary to fulfil his 
functions and resnonsibilities efficiently and vithout dunlication o It uelcomecl_ 
the clarifications on decentralization, anci enclorsec'i the requests addressecl. to 
ACC and CPC 0 It hoped that the ·;conomic and Social Council uould disl)lay maximul'l 
imac;ination and political vill in r.1eetinc; the unc1erlyin['; nur'!)oses of section II of 
the restructurinf:'; recomrr1ewlations annexed to General Assen1bly resolution 32/197 0 

23 0 IIe lvishec' to e:·mress his delec~ation 1 s aTmreciation to the Chairman for his 
leadership and to all dele~ations involved in t~1e lon~ ~e~otiations for the 
flexibility and imac:inat ion they lv:td brm.l[~1t to theo1. J\l thou.n;h the Commit tee had 
completed its formal 1-rorl-:, his delen;atio11 uoulci. not ta1 :e it ai'liss if the Chainnan 
1rere to convene, at an apnropriatc tiP'Ie in tl1e not too c1istant future, a meetinc: 
open to all deler:ations for the nurpose of achievin;; an informal ar;recment on 
rationalizing the r•1ethocJs of uorlc of the Comn.ittee 1-rhich 1ni('J"l!t commEnd itself to 
those servin.n: on it at the thirty--fourtl1 session o 

24. ?"he __ CIIAIRJ~~'1_ assurecl the Unitec'! c::tates representative that he \vould do his 
utmost to see 1vhet~.1er the uorl: of the Conrn.ittc:e coulo. be rationalized for the 
future 0 In the lic;ht of sor,1e of the difficulties uhich bacl facecl_ tlle Cor·1mittee, 
members might l•rish to consic1cr informally l1oH to lighten the burden on those vho 
Hould assume the heavy resnonsibility of servinp as Chair:rnan in the future. 

I 0 •• 



li)C. 2/33/SfL 67 
Fnelisll 
Pc~J~e 7 

;'5, ' r ._~_?A'J"Uij_ (ULrainian ;~ov:i (C:t; ;~oci alist 'lepublic), sneaLine· on heh~.lf of the 
cJel c: .' at ions of nulr·:ori;c ti1e Byelorussian ["';;)r:, Czechosloval~ia ., t11e Germ::m 
D<:.:«ICJCratic Repn1llic. }hnwnry J : icm·~olia' l)olancl c tlle Ukrainian ssn anci the TTnion of 
;3ov.iet f)o-::iali~3t I1erlublics, said th::tt altl10ur~h the :3ocialist countries had some 
doubts about, and even some objections to. certain urovisions of draft resolution 
A/C.;'/33/L.JO):, they haCJ oot c;tood in tl12 1my of its adopticmo They T)roceeded from 
the nremi::;e that any rec;tructurinr ::;houlcl_ be carried out rationally, and should 
contribute to c:nhancinr: tl1e efFectiveness of tJ10 Secretariat's vork by inprovinr: 
its Inethocl_s, elimino.tinr: dunlication ancl overlanninn; and concentratinr: efforts and 
resources on the most imnortant asnects of tl1e restruct11rinr·~ of international 
economic relations in accordance with the main provisions of the Declaration and 
Pror:ral<lf<le of J\ction on t lle T:stablisll-cr'ent of a ,-Tev Tnterrmtional T\conon1ic Order, the 
Charter of Economic Tii~1ts and Duties of States ~nd other relevant United Bations 
decisions. Ilcmever. the c'ran. resolution 0icl not clearl ;r adopt such an apnroach, 
ancl its acceptance by tllc socialist countries dicl not, therefore, imply any chanr:e 
vrhatever in their T'Osition of princinle, Hhich tlvw had 11ade clear in statements to 
the /\d Hoc_ Cornmittc:e on tl1e Eestructurinr·: of the T:conor.1ic and Social Sectors 
of the United .Tation;:; , at the time of the c_;.cloytion o1 General Assembly 
resolution 32/197 aml Ti. t11e seconrl rer,1lla,r session of the '~conomic and Social 
Council in 19Ti. 

260 Althour'h the draft resolution uas the result of a COMPromise reached in the 
course of lenpthy ami arcluoPs consultations, it c1icl not tn,ly reflect the interests 
of all c;rolms, oarticul:>.rly the socialist ,St.·;tes o 'l'he l8.tter took a very serious 
vieu of the fact tlmt t' te chan::;es nJannecc in the structure of the Secretariat 
violated tl1e principle of equitable ~eo~r::tphical distribution of posts set forth 1n 
the Charter of the [J;litr'ri 11ations and in I1ill11erous Genera,l Jlssembly resolutions. 
':'he,jr strow;ly conclernned :~my a,t tenpt to hir-rder the recruitment anc1. promotion of 
nationals of the social.ist countries, narticularl',r ::ct tile senior levels. 
1\mbic:uities in the uordin~ of the clraft reso~wtion could lead to ne1-r an(! CUI'l'\bersome 
subdivisions , Gdmini ~3trat i ve superstructures , more Secretariat personnel an (I 
unjustified n:routh in tile rec;ular lmdc;et. TIJ1at Has neeclerl -vms not t~1e creation of 
neu U''lits ancl nosts lmt ~'nxir•mn' nse of existinr· units an(l canacities available to 
the :___;ecretariEtt throur':l a r1on-; rational distribuLio11 of human and financial 
resources anr] r1axi; mm :;avinr:~c. ~-'h8.t ai)TJliec1 also to the strenf"thenin.": of the 
office of the TJin;cl;or-.r;c;neral, rrhc:: orincinlc of eouitahle ,n:eoc;raphicB.l 
clistribution of 1msts ._ ,Ja,rticularly at the senior level, should be observed uithout 
e]:cention discrimination w.ninst cert8.in countries :Jr r•:rou·os of countries vas 
inadr,lissible, Unitcc~ ~: ... tions activities must he basec' 011 t~1e renrese'1tation of all 
social systems. 'I'}w socialist countries attached noli tical sirnificance to that, 
and ltad no intention of rcconcilirv·: tl1Cl''Sel vcs to any form of cUscrimination o 

27 o He e::nressecl_ appreciation to the Chairma,n am: other officers, and to tbc 
representatives of the :1ecret~1riat ,, for their valuable contribution to the success 
of the Coir:nlittec's uorl:. 

I 0, 0 

~ 



.. 

A/C.2/33/SR"67 
En['lish 
Pa~~e G 

,.. -

2['," Tr, D~'\D~I:r (Director--General for flc::velonr,1ent anCI International Economic 
Co-ope;:.atio~1fstated that the Secretary~-Gener8.l uas rr:catified at the fact that the 
Co,,1mittee hacl reached a consensus on the clraft resolution containec'l in document 
JI~/C. 2/JJ/L, 104, It 1-ras the Secretary--General's intention to make a statement to 
the General Assembly vrhen that draft resolution -vras placed before it, settin~ forth 
his c;eneral and preliminary response to the draft resolution. 

COT IPLETIOJT OF THE COiF !J'l"I':C:C' S UORTC 

2C). After an exchange o-r courtesies, _!;_11e CHAIRMAN declared that the Committee had 
cor<lTJletecl. its vork for the thirty--third session, 

!'l1_C_ ~ee_tin..:-:=_ ro_s_e_ at 11" _!Q__§:_~.I:'..:_ 


